DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
LEGAL
WORKING FILE

FROM: CAROLEE HALL
DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2018

RE: CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATE NO. 489 IN CASE NO.
ALE-T-09-01 FOR ALEC, LLC.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

On February 7, 2018, the Commission received a letter asking that ALEC, LLC., be
allowed to cancel its Certificate No. 489 issued in ALE-T-09-01. See Order No. 30907. The
Company states that effective March 31, 2018, it proposes to cease providing service in Idaho
and that the only customer it currently has is its affiliate, Momentum Telecom Inc. The
Company further states that Momentum is fully aware of the discontinuance, and to the extent

necessary, Momentum will purchase services previously provided by ALEC from a third-party.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the request and agrees that there will be no customers impacted by the
cancellation of this certificate and recommends that all price lists and/or tariffs associated with
the Company be cancelled. With that, Staff recommends approval. Does the Commission

agree?

Carolee Hall
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